
 

Idaho Governor C. L. "Butch" Otter 
Office of the Governor 
State Capitol, P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720 
ph: 208-334-2100; fax: 208-334-3454 
Jeff Malmen, Chief of Staff: jmalmen@gov.idaho.gov  
webmail: www.gov.idaho.gov/ourgov/contact.html    
 
 
Idaho Fish and Game 
Headquarters Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 25 
Boise, ID 83707 
Headquarters Street / Walk-in Address: 
600 S. Walnut 
Boise, ID 83712 
ph: 208-334-3700; Virgil Moore, Director: 208-334-3772 
fax: 208-334-2148, 208-334-2114 

 
Idaho Fish and Game Commission Members: 
mcmule@msn.com, fred.trevey@idfg.idaho.gov, 
bbarowsky@fmtc.com, 2wrights@cableone.net, rcb@racinelaw.net, 
cameronsw@hughes.net, gpower@centurytel.net  

 
 
Idaho Wildlife Services (WS) 
George Graves, Acting State Director 
9134 West Blackeagle Drive 
Boise, ID 83709 
ph: 208-378-5077; fax: 208-378-5349 
email: george.e.graves@aphis.usda.gov  

 
 
Idaho Department of Commerce 
Division of Tourism 
700 West State Street 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-0093 
ph: 208-334-2470 
webmail: www.visitidaho.org/contact  
email: info@tourism.idaho.gov  
Karen Ballard, Administrator: karen.ballard@tourism.idaho.gov  
Laurie Zuckerman, Administrative Assistant: 
laurie.zuckerman@tourism.idaho.gov  

 
 

President Barack Obama 
Vice President Joe Biden 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20500 
comments: 202-456-1111; switchboard: 202-456-1414 
fax: 202-456-2461 
webmail: www.whitehouse.gov/contact  
dated email, may not work: comments@whitehouse.gov  
 
 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
1849 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20240 
ph: 202-208-4717; fax: 202-208-6965 
email: Contact@fws.gov  
Dr. Rowan W. Gould, Acting Director: Rowan_Gould@fws.gov  
Daniel M. Ashe, Deputy Director: dan_ashe@fws.gov  
webmail: www.fws.gov/duspit/contactus.htm  
 
 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Pacific Region (Region 1) 
911 NE 11th Ave 
Portland, Oregon 97232 
ph: 503-231-6120 
Robyn Thorson, Regional Director: Robyn_Thorson@fws.gov  
web contact form: www.fws.gov/pacific/askaquestion.html  
 
 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Mountain-Prairie Region (Region 6) 
134 Union Blvd. 
Lakewood, Colorado 80228 
ph: 303-236-7905 
email: MountainPrairie@fws.gov 
 
 
Ken Salazar, Secretary of the Interior 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
1849 C Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20240 
ph: 202-208-3100 
email: feedback@ios.doi.gov  
webmail: www.doi.gov/feedback.cfm  
 
  
 
 



Dear President Obama and Government Officials of the U.S. and Idaho: 
 
With Idaho’s proposed 2011 Wolf Hunting Season on the table, the plight of American wolves 
goes from bad to worse. It seems that national public outcry falls upon deaf government ears. 
Still, I ask you to note that I am wholly opposed to lethal “wolf management.” 
 
First, a rider passed on the coattails of the federal budget bill that stipulates delisting of 
Western gray wolves from Endangered Species Act immunity. This action bypassed 
Endangered Species Act protocol and ignored a prior judicial ruling that struck down delisting 
of Greater Yellowstone and Northern Rockies wolves. Did legislators who voted to delist 
wolves by budget rider — leaving their fate in the hands of state game departments — even 
consider the repercussions? 
 
As a result of the rider, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service removed safeguards for gray wolves in 
Idaho, Montana, eastern Oregon, Washington, and northern Utah. Congress, with President 
Obama’s approval, essentially opened the floodgates to wholesale slaughter.  
 
Idaho's Fish and Game Department calls for a 7-month kill season (Aug. 30, 2011 to Mar. 31, 
2012) that lets hunters use rifles, handguns, shotguns, and bows to kill up to two wolves 
each. During a planned 10-week trapping season (Dec. 1, 2011 to Feb. 15, 2012), trappers 
may kill as many as five wolves. Wolves may also be killed incidentally throughout fall’s bear 
baiting period. Idaho’s proposal lists no statewide kill quota on wolves. 
 
Idaho hopes to “manage” its 705 wolves down to 150 animals, enlisting federal hunters and 
airborne gunners if the state can’t slay enough wolves on its own. 
 
I urge Idaho’s governor and state agencies to focus on cohabitation rather than ways to kill 
more wolves and boost revenue from hunting licenses. Please shift to a nonlethal approach 
for the preemptive reduction of wildlife conflicts, including livestock loss.  
 
I am appalled by both the federal government’s apathy for wolf protection and Idaho’s violent 
tactics. In fact, I will steer my tourism dollars away from Idaho attractions as long as the state 
maintains this cavalier attitude about wildlife.  
 
With no definitive conclusion on the “right number” of wolves to constitute recovery, Idaho’s 
2011 Wolf Hunting Season shows reckless disregard for the long-term preservation of 
Western gray wolves and the ecosystem they inhabit. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 


